

Maryland Lottery and Gaming Control Agency

Martin O'Malley, Governor • Stephen Martino, Director



Montgomery Park Business Center
1800 Washington Blvd., Suite 330
Baltimore, Maryland 21230

Tel: 410-230-8800
TTY users call Maryland Relay
www.mdlottery.com

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM

DATE OF MEETING: December 18th, 2013

AGENDA ITEM: **Regulations – Table Game Equipment**

Amended Regulations

36.05.02.13 - Dice – Receipt, Storage, Inspection and Removal.

36.05.02.16 - Cards – Receipt, Storage, Inspection and Removal.

PRESENTER: Charles LaBoy, Assistant Director for Gaming

ISSUE SUMMARY: Staff is requesting that the regulations be amended to allow for alternate procedures for the collection, destruction and cancellation of dice and cards as reviewed and approved by Commission staff.

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED: Commission approval of the amended regulations.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends Commission approval.